CITYOF SAN ANTONIO

P. O. BOX 839966
SAN ANTONIO TEXAS 78283-3066

October 4, 2013

Southwest Research Institute (SwRI)

6220 Culebra Road

San Antonio, Texas 78238

Attn: John McLeod [Via Email: john.mcleod@swri.org)

Re: S.P. 1763 Request to close, vacate and abandon a portion of Callaghan Road
Dear Mr. McLeod,

With reference to the captioned project, please be advised that the City of San Antonio has now
completed the canvassing process and will recommend approval of your request subject to the
following conditions.

Per the Exchange Agreement between COSA, SWRI and CPS, dated April 4, 2011, no fees
associated with this abandonment will be owed by SwRI.

This Letter of Agreement is being offered by City of San Antonio only to the petitioner named
above and will expire thirty (30) days after date of issuance unless a specific extension is
requested by the petitioner and granted by the City.

If you concur with the above mentioned conditions, please countersign this letter in the spaces
provided below and return to the undersigned. Upon receipt of this executed Letter of
Agreement we will continue processing your request,

Sincerely,
L S~

Marcia Shelf Orlandi
Real Esta anager

A ED AS TO TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
PETIT R: RESEARCH INSTITUTE
Executive Vice President

By Title
Walter D. Downing October 7, 2013
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